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July 18, 2024 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 
   
Re: No. 23-929, Monsalvo Velázquez v. Garland, Attorney General 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent petitioner in the above case. After consulting with counsel for the government, 
I respectfully request, pursuant to Rules 25.5 and 30.4, that the Court extend the time for 
the parties to file their merits briefs and the joint appendix as follows: 

 Petitioner’s Brief and Joint Appendix: August 22, 2024 
 Respondent’s Brief:    September 27, 2024 

The above schedule will permit the Court to hear argument in this case during its November 
sitting. If the case is calendared for November 4, 5, or 6, petitioner will file his reply brief 
no later than 2 p.m. on October 25 pursuant to Rule 25.3. If the case is calendared for No-
vember 12 or 13, petitioner will file his reply brief by October 28.  

Counsel for the government agrees with this proposed schedule. 
 
Thank you very much for your assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gerard J. Cedrone 
 

 

cc: Counsel of Record (by email) 


